Regd In'NIti Ayog‘(NGO Darpan) Govt. of India

SFCF e Regd Offlce 36 S. D M. Court, Opp. Street No. 3, Sikandrabad, Distt. Bulandshahr-203205 (u. P)
Ref. No:-2025/03/SFCF/099 Date: - 24-03-2025
To,

Sh. Srimanto Sen,
Principal Secretary,
- Bar Council of India, New Delhi.

Subject:- Regarding timely issuance of approval letters to law institutes when admissions for the
academic session 2025-26 begin.

Respected Sir,

As you would be aware, from next month, the admission process for the academic session
2025-26 will be conducted in the educaticnal institutions of the country. In this regard, you should also
be aware that from this year, admissions will be done in most of the states of the country through their
state level admission portal. In Uttar Pradesh, this admission will be conducted through "Samarth”
portal. Similarly, admission in other states will.also be done through central system.

The approval letters which are received by law institutes from the Bar Council of India are
received with a lot of delay which has been happening for the past many years. In this, many law
institutes are not able to take admission in that academic session for which the letter is issued to them
because by then the admission process is over.

So that the academic session 2025-26 can start properly and the law institutes do not face any
problem in admission, the "Federation" requests the Bar Council of India to please issue the approval
letter to the law institutes on time.

With respect
Copy to:- - _
1 - Secretary, Ministry of Law & Justice, Government of India, New Delhi.
2 - Shri Nalin Raj Chaturvedi, Additional Secretary, Legal Education, B.C.I, New Delhi.
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‘(Niti Yadav) Prof. (Dr.) Nidhi Shukla Prof. (Dr.) Rajeev Gupta
National President Sr. National Vice President National General Secretary

T e @ g dawarge www.sfefin W SFCF Desk % 1 ameire 3
T3 @ AREIRG gfe Jawge | B o wHd 2

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner



